

Minutes of the Men's Competition Committee

21st April 16-3-30 Club premises

Present were S. Chinnock, G.Morgan, A Forscutt, G. Stewart S.Woodward and G. Gilbert

Apologies B. Glen

The minutes of the January meeting were accepted and proposed and seconded by AF and SC respectively.

Matters arising

Blades,

Winners were Gin Stewart and B Burnett, runners up G. Morgan and G, Hilliar.

Prize monies are to be allocated thus :- Winners £30 each, Runners Up £20 each, Losing Semi-finalists £10 each, Men's funds £20, total £160 **Action**

AF

Winter trophy etc

The finals have now been played

Trophy D. Martin, K, Snook Cup R and D Kerswell, Plate B. Frapple and Josh Owen

	Trophy	Cup	Plate
Winners each	£40	£35	£30
Runners Up	£20	£15	£10

Balance of £50 to mens section finances

Action AF finances

Access to Club V1 is still limited, now to be discussed at next MCM, Additionally are the management happy with amending accepted handicap changes
Action MCM

Fundraiser Day,

A gentleman known to SW has accepted the job to refit the cleaning area, it is hoped he can carry out the work during the next month, Monies available are £1880

Action SC/SW

Captains v Vice Captains match

Now rescheduled for 24th June, of the original 80 entrants around 6-8 have dropped out but new entrants can and will be accepted. The original players will maintain their respective team allegiance. A notice and email will be prepared shortly

Action GM

Lydford Plate replacement on next MCM

Action GM

Men's Open

Some entries being

Action GM and SW ongoing

Website, until updates are possible, the minutes etc will not be available

Action JSB

PA system, Sean has now donated a small PA system, A locker for keeping it safe was discussed, and will be discussed at the next MCM, Our thanks to Sean for this

Action GM

An order of Merit has always been close to AF's heart. On his own initiative and financial backing he has devised one and is keeping all the base data A notice clarifying how it works is being prepared, AF was thanked for his endeavours and the committee wished him well.

Action AF

Finances, the reconciliation between the treasurer and AF has now reached agreement and we have approx. £412 funds available

Action AF

30 year Anniversary Mementos, forwarded to MCM for agreement.**Action GM**

30 year Anniversary Event, in the hands of the proshop, An invite for the Somerset Golf Union would be appreciated

Action GSB

Kizzie Cup extended first round date due to weather and other considerations accepted

Action GSB

Upcoming Competitions

Camelot, expected entry of approx. 16 pairs, with slightly amended entry qualification of handicap, agreed with Steve Street (originator)

Cyril Gaillie needs a bit of a push for entries, possible email **Action GG**

There being nothing else the meeting closed at 5-35 and everyone left, well you all left me in the carpark

Next meeting

Date and Time of next meeting 19th May 4-30pm, Clubhouse

Date of next meeting Friday 21st April 16-30pm